STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: February 20, 2024
FROM: Erin West, City Clerk

SUBJECT: City Council Recognition of Boy Scout Troops for painting the Fire Hydrants around the
City.
Troop 577 sponsored by First Presbyterian Church of Green Cove Springs
Troop 309 sponsored by Sacred Heart Catholic Church

BACKGROUND
Boy Scout Troop 309 and Troop 577 painted 315 fire hydrants in the main part of the City including
Reynolds Industrial Park and North of the City. The Scouts have been painting fire hydrants for the past
2 years, so they look nice and are now red and white improving visiblity to Clay County Fire Rescue
both day and night. The Scouts cleared any debris around the hydrants and cleaned/ wire brushed the
hydrants in preparation for painting them.
Eagle Scouts Nathan Shealey and Cody Fayette from Troop 577 each did a section of the City for their
Eagle Scout Community Service project.
Each Scout that participated in this project is commended for their efforts to help beautify Green Cove
Springs and to maintain the fire hydrants.
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